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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 10:16 AM
To: ENG HUEY NI; GERALD POH WEE BIN; MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR VEHICLE SFB 6883Y - DOA:  121/01/2023   //  Our Ref: 

22/23/23/VP05/026893

Dear Huey Ni, 
 
Part by Part repair. According to the repairer, there are no second-hand parts available. 
 
Thanks and Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 9:23 AM 
To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; MT_Claim_SG 
<mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR VEHICLE SFB 6883Y - DOA: 121/01/2023 // Our Ref: 22/23/23/VP05/026893 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Hi Xin Yu, 
 
Please proceed to authorise repair at $4,129.35 before excess & GST. 
 
Excess is $500.00 
 
Please attempt lump sum repair if possible. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Eng Huey Ni 
Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 9:04 am 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; ENG HUEY NI 
<hneng@lonpac.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR VEHICLE SFB 6883Y - DOA: 121/01/2023 
 
Dear Huey Ni, 
 
Enclosed preliminary advice of vehicle SFB 6883Y. 
Date of Survey: 01/02/2023 
Number of Days (Estimate): 10 Days 
 
Part by Part Repair.  
We have Not authorise repair. 
Kindly let us have your approval. 
 
 
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
 


